# Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records WKU Archives

9-28-1988

## UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc\_ua\_records

#### Recommended Citation

 $WKU\ University\ Center\ Board, "UA12/11/1\ Meeting\ Minutes"\ (1988).\ WKU\ Archives\ Records.\ Paper\ 1321.$   $http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc\_ua\_records/1321$ 

This Other is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR $^{\circ}$ . It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR $^{\circ}$ . For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

# MINUTES UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD Wednesday, September 28, 1988

The regular meeting of the fall semester of the University Center Board was called to order on Wednesday, September 28, 1988, at 3:30 p.m. in room 226 of the Downing University Center. The roll was called with 13 members present.

#### REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

### Associated Student Government No report.

#### Residence Hall Association

Judith Scheiss reported that RHA had quorum at their last meeting. Some of the meeting was used as a workshop. During the regular meeting, Parents' Day, International Day, and Phonathon were discussed. Parents' Day will be Saturday. Phonathon will be October 3rd-24th. RHA will send two or more representatives to the South Atlantic Association of College University Residence Halls(SAACURH). There will also be an alcohol awareness workshop at Moorehead State that RHA will Attend.

#### Interfraternity

Kelly Rogers reported that IFC will have a meeting Monday at 3:30. IFC will have a booth at College Awareness Day.

#### Panhellenic

Elizabeth Scheiber reported that they will have a booth at College Awareness. Panhellenic will have a "mocktail" party to promote alcohol awareness. There will be a speaker and virgin drinks will be served.

#### Black Student Alliance

Denise Johnson reported that ammendments were voted on in the last meeting. New chairmen were elected. BSA invited North Carolina A&T to the tail gate party and game on November 19. January 15 is Dr. Martin Luther King's birthday. There will be a choir and on the following day there will be a candle light march.

#### COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Curtis Barman presented the revised constitution and encouraged everyone to use it. He also encouraged members to discuss proposals. He announced that members would receive passes to the Church concert.

Vice chairman Lindsay Mosser commended chairs for getting their committees together. She said that everyone is excited and thanks for the enthusiasm.

#### STANDING COMMITTEES

#### Concert

Charla Aaron reported that everyone was busy getting ready for the Church concert.

#### Lecture

Rich Dee introduced his assistant chair Rhonda Whitis. Rich reported that committee attendance is great. The spring programs are being planned.

#### Public Relations

It was reported that the UCB tabloid is out. Flyers, radio releases, display cases, newspapers and the A-frame were just some of the media used to promote the Church concert. PR is now getting ready for Big Red's Roar.

#### Special Events

Missy McCubbin reported that attendance is good. Big Red's Roar is being put together now.

#### Niteclass

Ron Hubbard reported that the past meeting was Thursday. The next meeting will be tomorrow at 4:30. Niteclass is getting ready for next semester.

#### PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Bennie Beach was busy setting up for the Church. Scott Taylor said that he appreciated everyone's hard work.

#### OLD BUSINESS

None.

#### NEW BUSINESS

The reading of Proposal F-3-88, concerning the CIA took place. It was moved and seconded to discuss the proposal. After a discussion, a vote was taken and the proposal was passed. The location is pending. The publicity cost was raised.

The reading of Proposal F-4-88, concerning the Light Up Western took place. It was moved and seconded to discuss the proposal. After a discussion, a vote was taken and the proposal was passed.

#### ANNOUNCEMENTS

- \* Chairman Curtis Barman said **he** was pleased with the discussion and input from members.
- \* RHA will meet Monday at 3:30. They can put flyers in every hall on every floor on Mondays.
- \* Niteclass commended the UCB tabloid and those involved in its production.

#### ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:02.

pproved

Date